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November 1, 2023

Via Electronic meeting and first-class mail
Dr. Kevin E. Donalson

Mount Pleasant Baptist Church

2516 Squirrel Hill Rd

Herndon, VA 20171

Re: Mount Pleasant Baptist Church Trustees
Dear Reverend Donalson,

Thank you for your letter of today which I received via email. I understand and appreciate
the sentiments expressed therein.

Having said that, my client in this matter is the Church’s Board of Trustees. As I understand
from them, there was no vote by the lay authority of the Church to “suspend further action™ with our
firm over the Bylaws. Rather, any such sentiment came from the ministry directors who currently
report to you as the presiding pastor. Therefore, I believe the matter is still at issue.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, jcp@petersenfirm.com and/or at (571) 459-2510 or my
paralegal, Mikael Johnson, mlj@petersenfirm.com and/or at (571)340-3539 at your earliest
convenience.
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